                                        Questions And Answers #4
1.  Reference C.1.4 - There is a statement in the paragraph "Holes shall

accommodate 2 inch x 2/8 inch bolts (Grade 5 minimum). The question is, does TACOM mean 3/8" bolts or 1/4" bolts? Please clarify.  

Answer:  3/8” bolts  

2.  Reference C.1.4(d) - It says to remove Suggested Sources of Supply. Does this mean that it is not acceptable to use Orsceln as a source of supply?  

Answer:  Yes

3.  Electronic Offers Required - Commercial Items, Page 84(e) of the subject RFP

This clause came to our attention.  We were wondering if it applies to the Past Performance, Volume III submission? 
Answer:  All volumes must be labeled and the Certs & Reps (Volume 1) signed SF1449.

4.    I have downloaded all of the drawings for part number 1245003 (Trailer, Cargo-M1102.) However, the following drawings either did not have links available to print them.  I also checked the additional drawings available at 

https://www-tdps.tacom.army.mil/ATDPS/RECAP/HMT/LTT%20IMAGES/Index.htm but was not able to find them there.

Please let me know where I can obtain drawings of the following items: 12340071 1 OF 1 REV D 12342793 1 OF 1 REV B 57K4153  1 OF 1 57K4154  1 OF 1 57K4155  1 OF 1 MS15570  1 OF 1 REV F MS16535  1 OF 1 REV J MS20659  1 OF 1 REV K MS21245  1 OF 2 REV D MS21245  2 OF 2 REV D MS24245  1 OF 1 REV A MS25036  1 OF 1 REV P MS27142  1 OF 2 REV C MS27142  2 OF 2 REV B MS27144  1 OF 3 REV B MS27144  2 OF 3 REV A MS27144  3 OF 3 REV A MS27148  1 OF 1 REV C

MS3367   1 OF 1 REV F

MS35335  1 OF 1 REV F

MS35338  1 IF 1 REV L

MS35423  1 OF 1 REV B

MS35430  1 OF 3 REV B

MS35430  2 OF 3

MS35430  3 OF 3

MS35489  1 OF 1 REV J

MS51844  1 OF 1 REV C

MS51861  1 OF 1 REV A

MS51929  1 OF 1 REV A

MS51940  1 OF 5 REV C

MS51940  2 OF 5 REV B

MS51940  3 OF 5 REV B

MS51940  4 OF 5 REV B

MS51940  5 OF 5 REV B

MS51957  1 OF 1 REV D

12340071  1-6 OF 6 REV B

12342354  2 OF 4 REV A

12360864  1-3 OF 3 REV A

ANSWER:  


All of the 19207 CAGE Code drawings have been posted to the other LTT images file with a header indicating they were added on 10/30/2003. 

https://www-tdps.tacom.army.mil/ATDPS/RECAP/HMT/LTT%20IMAGES/Index.htm

- Reminder to contractors: 57K153, 57K154, 57K155 are the soft top kits and are reference only, do not include 


in bid. 


All Military Standards (MS) drawings are referenced. MS are not maintained in the TDP. Contractors can access from several sources:  One that we use is www.ihserc.com. Contractors can also get these from the DOD Single Stock Point in Philadelphia  - Web address to the ASSIST Quicksearch is http://assist.daps.dla.mil/quicksearch/. 

5.  I am also unable to obtain the drawings from p/n 12450002 (M1102 Cargo Trailer). Please let me know where I can obtain drawings for the following items: 12450002  1 OF 13 REV A MS24630  1 OF 2 REV C MS24630  2 OF 2 REV C1 MS51412  1 OF 2 REV C MS51412  2 OF 2 REV A MS51415  1 OF 1 REV C MS51844  1 OF 1 REV A MS51925  1 OF 1 REV B 12471008  1 OF 1.  
Answer:  All additional drawings are posted under the LTT Images Link.

6.  Is Goodyear Tire P/N 743-123-154 going to be Government furnished?  

Answer:  No, the Goodyear Tire is not GFE. There will be no GFE in the contract.  Contractors are reminded to see para C.1.4(g) of SOW, regarding wheels, tires and run-flats.  \
7.  I am having trouble locating the followings specifications & drawings in 57K3561:

Part Number 
Specification

271172

E-62.101

455006

B-1.136

2436162
      VF-15.111

2436165
      VF-15.111

2436168
      VF-15.111

9415560
      B-1.136

9419507
      E-57.202

These drawings are not in the 57K3561 TDP zip file, please provide specifications or drawing or source for the spec or drawings. It appears that they are GM drawings and I don't have access to these drawings.  
Answer:  ANSWER:  Commercial specs/standards/drawings are not provided in the TDP. They are GM Standards and are available for purchase from Global Engineering Documents:

USA:  800-854-7179

CANADIAN/INTERNATIONAL:  303-397-7942/7925

FAX:  303-397-7935

MAIL:

GLOBAL ENGINEERING DOCUMENTS

ATTN:  DOROTHY SCHNUG

15 INVERNESS WAY EAST

ENGLEWOOD, CO 80112 USA

WEB:

http://global.ihs.com/
